MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ L Ex I N GTO N THERESA REYNOLDS

DIRECTOR
GRANTS & SPECIAL PROGRAMS

TO: LINDA GORTON, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: THERESA REYNOLDS, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE: January 29, 2026

SUBJECT: Professional Service Agreement with Volunteer Physician on Community
Paramedicine

Request: Council authorization to execute agreement with Dr. Robert Gregory McMorrow to
serve as a volunteer physician for the Community Paramedicine Program providing medical
consultation and guidance. Through this agreement, Dr. McMorrow will be able to meet clients,
including unhoused individuals and high utilizers, in their own environments alongside the
Community Paramedicine team to provide medical assessments and care. His volunteer role is
formalized under this agreement, with malpractice insurance funded through COSSUP.

This Agreement may be terminated by either party for any reason upon thirty (30) days’ written
notice to the other party. In the event of termination, the Contractor shall remain covered under
the malpractice insurance referenced in Section Il, Paragraph 4, through the expiration of any
prepaid period.

Why are you requesting? Council approval is required to formalize the agreement with Dr.
McMorrow as a volunteer physician for the Community Paramedicine Program. This ensures the
department can legally engage him in providing medical consultation and assessments in the
field, with malpractice coverage provided through the COSSUP grant.

What is the Cost in this budget year and future budget years? The cost for FY26 is $9,998.
No additional costs are anticipated in future budget years.

Are the funds budgeted? Budget amendment is in process.
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